The Wilsonville Town Council met Monday, February 07, 2022, in the Council Chamber Room at the Wilsonville Town Hall. The meeting was called to order at 6:30 P. M. by Mayor Ricky Morris.

The meeting was opened with prayer by Councilwoman Melissa Rosetta.

The Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag was led by Councilwoman Rosetta.

The following council members answered roll call: Richard Atchison, Don Belcher, Lauren Kennamer, Larry Lowe, Blake Ray, Melissa Rosetta. Councilwoman Mavis Cohill was not present.

The minutes of the January 24, 2022, regular council meeting (mailed to the council members before this meeting) were reviewed. Don Belcher made a motion to approve the minutes, as presented; Richard Atchison seconded. The motion passed with the following vote: Richard Atchison, yes; Don Belcher, yes; Lauren Kennamer, yes; Larry Lowe, yes; Blake Ray, yes; Melissa Rosetta, yes.

The January, 2022, Treasurer's Report was presented by Councilwoman Lauren Kennamer, as follows:

GENERAL FUND	Total Income: Total Expense: Net Income:	\$108,349.63 \$125,037.94 (\$ 16,688.31)
	Total Liquid Assets:	\$2,050,101.88
WATER WORKS	Total Income: Total Expense: Net Income:	\$ 30,887.58 \$140,008.60 (\$109,121.02)
	Total Liquid Assets:	\$844,335.37

Checks were examined by the council immediately prior to the meeting. Blake Ray made a motion to approve the checks for mailing; Melissa Rosetta seconded. The motion passed with the following vote: Melissa Rosetta, yes; Blake Ray, yes; Larry Lowe, abstain; Lauren Kennamer, yes; Don Belcher, yes; Richard Atchison, yes.

The Owens House donation request was discussed. Councilwoman Cohill was scheduled to visit the Owens House but that visit was canceled. There is \$1,000.00 left in the budget for contributions. Larry Lowe suggested we wait until Councilwoman Cohill visits and then discuss the issue. Melissa Rosetta agreed.

Roger Perry stated we have applied for a water/sewer grant. The grants have not yet been awarded. We are in the top needs priority category.

Blake Ray reported the Storm Shelter Committee met January 26, 2022. They have drawn up specs for a 10' x 56' structure with a capacity of 112 seated and up to 200 with some standing and some seated. The invitation to bid was passed out to the council members. It will be posted on the bulletin board in front of Town Hall. Bids will be opened at the next council meeting, February 21. Richard Atchison stated this is a drawing of one shelter from one company. Other companies may be a little different. Don Belcher asked if a restroom is included in the specs. Blake Ray said there is one ADA compliant

restroom and one non-ADA compliant restroom included. There is an emergency generator on the drawing and required in the specs. Richard Atchison made a motion to post the specs; Lauren Kennamer seconded. The motion passed with the following vote: Richard Atchison, yes; Don Belcher, yes; Lauren Kennamer, yes; Larry Lowe, yes; Blake Ray, yes; Melissa Rosetta, yes.

Mayor/Council Comment

Blake Ray encouraged everyone to go look at Helms Park. A lot of work has been done at the park and a lot of cleaning. The girls' softball teams will be practicing there and will have some tournament games there this spring, as well.

Larry Lowe asked about the door at the Revis Building. Richard Atchison stated he has a game plan to repair the door.

Melissa Rosetta stated she would like to move the Ville Market from the Town Hall Parking Lot to Central Park this year. She stated there is a large hole in the road from Highway 61 to the Revis Building that needs attention. She suggested asking Norfolk Southern Railroad to repair it since we lease that area from them. She would like the area around the Revis Building leveled for parking and improvements made at the entrance off of Highway 25. Roger Perry stated we cannot do anything about the entrance off of Highway 25. She asked if the Revis Building could be open during the event so vendors can have access to the restroom. It cannot. She stated we will have to get porta-potties.

Public Comment. There was none.

There being no further business to come before the council, Richard Atchison made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Don Belcher seconded and the motion received unanimous approval.

The meeting was adjourned at 6:48 P. M.

Ricky Morris, Mayor

Attest